Office of the Purchasing Agent

2300 Bloomdale Road
sgointy COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

DATE: May 8, 2020

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract/Bid Award Data

COMMISSIONERS
COURT DATE: June 1, 2020

IFB NO. 2019-188

TITLE Jail and Personal Inmate Supplies

372 Bidders were notified through ebid

_33 Bidders viewed the specifications via ebid
8 Bidder(s) responded to the bid as follows:

Phoenix Trading, Inc. DBA Amercare Products, Inc.
Bob Barker Company Inc

Charm-Tex

ICS Jail Supplies Inc

Jab Trading Industries

Mavich LLC

Tabb Textiles Co., Inc.

Victory Supply LLC

IFB# 2019-188 is recommended per the attached documentation, as the overall lowest and best bidders
meeting specifications as evaluated by the Purchasing Department and Sheriff’s Office.

Phoenix Trading, Inc. DBA Amercare Products, Inc.
Lines 96, 98, 100, 102

Bob Barker Company Inc
Lines 4, 9, 19, 20-26, 66, 71-74, 84, 86, 91, 105

ICS JAIL SUPPLIES INC
Lines 5, 92-93, 97, 99, 101, 110-111

JAB TRADING INDUSTRIES
Lines 27-54, 61-63, 75, 80-81, 87-90, 95



Tabb Textiles Co., Inc.
Lines 1-3

Victory Supply LLC
Lines 6-8, 10-18, 55-60, 64-65, 67-70, 76-79, 82-83, 85, 94, 104, 107-109



